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June 9, 2015
Addendum  2 To
RFP DALNET Library Systems 2015 
dated June 3, 2015 
Questions have been raised for the University's RFP for DALNET Library Systems 2015.  A summary of the questions asked and the University's responses are as follows:

Question: 

Please provide the number of unique de-duplicated electronic journals (not databases or collections) for each member. This is required for accurate pricing.

Answer:

We are unable to provide this requested information.  The DALNET consortium does not currently manage electronic journals for its member libraries.  The only measure of what electronic journal titles each library subscribes to is the lists of databases available at each library.  It is estimated that there are no more than an additional 1,200 unique titles subscribed to outside of database packages.  Proposed solutions should have a means of measuring the number of unique de-duplicated electronic journals from a list of selected databases.

Question: 

When would you like to ‘go live’ with a new system?

Answer:

DALNET anticipates migrating its member libraries to a new system in mid-year 2016.  Migration may occur in cohorts of libraries.  It is anticipated that specific dates and plans would be agreed upon with the selected vendor when working on project planning.

Question: 

The instructions for the RFP indicate there is a 50 page limit for the response. However, the required schedules and forms already take over 40 pages before adding in the responses. Would you consider increasing the limit so that we can include all of the requested responses and forms?

Answer:

The 50 page limit is to be applied to the length of the response for Schedule F: Specifications Overview.

Question: 

Which link resolvers do you currently use? (for example, SFX)? (Please list all of the link resolvers that are used at the member institutions. Also indicate if you have multiple instances of a link resolver.)

Answer:

Will the vendor please explain why this information is needed or requested?  Proposed solutions should provide a link resolver.

Question: 

Are any member institutions using any digital asset management (DAM) systems? If so, indicate what product or products they are currently using.

Answer:

Will the vendor please explain why this information is needed or requested?  The proposed solution should have the ability to index external OAI-PMH compliant systems, regardless of what systems those are.

Question: 

Are any members using an electronic resource management system (ERM – for example, Verde)? If yes, which systems do they use?

Answer:

Will the vendor please explain why this information is needed or requested?

Question: 

Please list the authorities that are currently used in your consortia.

Answer:

The main thesauri used in the DALNET consortium are Library of Congress Subject Headings (LCSH), Medical Subject Headings (MeSH), Art & Architecture Thesaurus (AAT), ULAN (Union List of Artist Names), and Faceted Application of Subject Terminology (FAST).  There may be other thesauri represented on bibliographic MARC records currently in consortium systems.

Question: 

What are the resource sharing / interlibrary loan / direct borrowing programs, networks, or systems with which you currently work? (for example, OCLC Navigator, ILLiad, other). 

Answer:

The following systems are currently used by DALNET consortium members: OCLC WorldShare ILL, Ariel, ILLiad, and MeLCat (Michigan eLibrary Catalog – which uses INN-Reach software from Innovative Interfaces, Inc.)

Question: 

Are any members using self-check services? If so indicate: 1) The vendor (for example, 3M, Bibliotheca) and 2) Approximate volume of circulation (the percentage of total circulation that self-service accounts for).

Answer:

No locations currently offer self-check services.  Some may wish to do so in the future.

Question: 

Are any members using RFID? If so indicate the RFID vendor. If yes, can your current ILS read RFID tags directly into the user interface? Can your current ILS write to RFID tags directly?

Answer:

One library in the consortium’s shared Horizon system, at one location, uses RFID from TechLogic for checkout and security.  The Horizon system reads the RFID tag and pulls up the record in the system (or checks and item in or out).  The RFID tags for newly acquired materials are written to by the system.  Other members and locations in the consotium may wish to use RFID in the future.
Question: 

Most users signing into Primo must be authenticated via an external authentication system. What system will you use to authenticate such users?  Lightweight Directory Access Protocol (LDAP), Central Authentication Service (CAS), Shibboleth, Other – provide details?

Answer:

Members of the consortium each currently maintain their own separate LDAP or EZProxy authentication systems for allowing users access to licensed electronic resources.  Users of the DALNET shared integrated library system are authenticated for the catalog with information from their patron record in the shared system.  

Question: 

Which authentication system will be used for authenticating staff users for each institution? Lightweight Directory Access Protocol (LDAP), Central Authentication Service (CAS), Shibboleth, Other – provide details?

Answer:

Currently, staff authentication for the integrated library system is handled by the system.  Consortium members would be interested in using LDAP as well. 

Question: 

Section F., Proposal Format of the RFP states: “Proposals are limited to 50 pages total, one sided, and eleven (11) point font. (This is inclusive of all required documents and schedules and any optional material included at the discretion of the respondent, but tab sheets and the cover pages do not count in the overall document count.)”  The technical questions without answers exceed this number of pages in 11 point font, not including required schedules, exhibits, and additional requested information.  Can DALNET please clarify your expectations regarding page limits and overall requirements?

Answer:

The 50 page limit is to be applied to the length of the response for Schedule F: Specifications Overview.

Question: 

Regarding H. Financial Statements: Would Wayne State University be willing to make the NDA mutual and reciprocal so that we can provide the financial information requested?  

Answer:

No, however, the Financials are only upon request, and are not part of the package so they are not publicly available.

Question: 

Regarding Non-Solicitation of Current Customers under H.1, Vendor Profile: Please clarify that this RFP does not prohibit the Supplier from licensing its content products and other software services to DALNET member libraries during or after the term of Supplier’s contract. Supplier offers many other products and services (in addition to the library management system that is the subject of this RFP) and Supplier should not be unnecessarily restricted from offering its full range of products to interested customers.

Answer:

The non-solicitation under H.1 is specifically in regards to the systems that are part of this RFP and will only apply to any company that is contracted with as a result of this RFP.  This language may be clarified in contracting with the vendor selected for this RFP. 
Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the Request for Proposal, please send them by email to Valerie Kreher, Senior Buyer, Email; ab4889@wayne.edu and to Robin Watkins, Buyer I, Email; ag5343@wayne.edu.  Copy both Valerie Kreher and Robin Watkins on all E-Mail questions.  
Thank you,

Valerie Kreher 
Senior Buyer
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